The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, November 20, 2024

10:00 AM

Jointly with the Committee on Sanitation and Solid Waste Management Committee Room - City Hall

Committee on Contracts

Julie Won, Chair Members: Erik D. Bottcher, Sandy Nurse, Althea V. Stevens and Inna Vernikov

Roll Call	
	Present: Won and Bottcher
	Absent: Nurse, Stevens and Vernikov
	Other Council Members Attending: Abreu, Menin, Gennaro, Carr, Paladino, Restler, Salamanca, Salaam, Banks, Yeger and Public Advocate Williams.
T2024-2464	Oversight - Containerization of Refuse and Organic Waste.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Committee Report
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Committee Report
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
Int 0057-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to penalties for failure to store waste in a satisfactory manner in required receptacles and for placing waste at the curb or on the street or sidewalk prior to the specified time for collection
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 57, Int. No. 57, February 8, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-8-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 8, 2024, Committee Report 11/20/24
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 57, Int. No. 57, February 8, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-8-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 8, 2024, Committee Report 11/20/24
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0498-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of sanitation to collect organic waste from community gardens
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 498, Int. No. 498, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 7, 2024, Committee Report 11/20/24
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 498, Int. No. 498, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 7, 2024, Committee Report 11/20/24
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 0698-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to clarifying the definition of organic waste drop off site
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 698, Int. No. 698, March 19, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-19-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 19, 2024, Committee Report 11/20/24
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 698, Int. No. 698, March 19, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-19-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 19, 2024, Committee Report 11/20/24
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0781-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to organic waste recycling by city agencies
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 781, Int. No. 781, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 11, 2024, Committee Report 11/20/24
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 781, Int. No. 781, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 11, 2024, Committee Report 11/20/24
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0949-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New
	York, in relation to the provision of sufficient receptacles for the storage of solid waste
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 949, Int. No. 949, June 6, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-6-24, Committee Report 11/20/24
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 949, Int. No. 949, June 6, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-6-24, Committee Report 11/20/24
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1108-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to street cleanliness requirements for city concessionaires and franchisees
	Attachments: Int. No. 1108, Summary of Int. No. 1108, November 13, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 11-13-24, Committee Report 11/20/24
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

	Attachments: Int. No. 1108, Summary of Int. No. 1108, November 13, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 11-13-24, Committee Report 11/20/24
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
T2024-2744	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to stationary on-street containers for the storage and collection of residential waste
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No., Int. No., Committee Report 11/20/24
	This Introduction was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No., Int. No., Committee Report 11/20/24
	This Introduction was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm
T2024-2746	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to stationary on-street containers for the storage and collection of waste from buildings owned by the city <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No., Int. No., Committee Report 11/20/24
	This Introduction was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No., Int. No., Committee Report 11/20/24
	This Introduction was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm
T2024-2775	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to official waste bins for residential buildings with nine or fewer dwelling units
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No., Int. No., Committee Report 11/20/24
	This Introduction was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No., Int. No., Committee Report 11/20/24
	This Introduction was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm
Res 0284-2024	Resolution calling on the New York State Legislature to pass, and the Governor to sign, S.5713/A.3249, to require the establishment of a composting program at dormitories, dining facilities, and other facilities owned, occupied, or operated by the State University of New York, the City University of New York, and institutions subject to their jurisdiction.
	Attachments: Res. No. 284, March 19, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-19-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 19, 2024, Committee Report 11/20/24

This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee

<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 284, March 19, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-19-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 19, 2024, Committee Report 11/20/24

This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee